
gFBqa 3ffiq yn
+drq 6rsid-q- clre qft+fi'+i ezos, 763 3ruurT qr$, H 600 oo2
ffiqr611166eT
lndian Overseas Bank
Centrol Office: P.B.No.: 3765,763 Anno Soloi, Chennoi 600 002
lnvestor Relotions Cell
tRcf/1 / 2019-2o

Telephone: O44 - 2551 9 654 / 2841 5702
E-Moil: inveslor@iobnel.co.in

't 8.06.20't 9

The Senior Generol Monoger
Deportment of Corporote Services
BSE [imiled
Floot 25, P J Towers, Dolol Slreet
Mumboi - 400 00I

The Vice President
Nollonol Stock Exchonge of lndio ltd
"Exchonge Plozo", C-1, Block G
Bondro-Kurlo Complex, Bondro (E)

Mumboi - 400 051

Deor Sir/Modom,

lnformolion regording loss of Shore Cerlificole ond lssue of Duplicole Shore
Certificole under Regulotion 39(3) ol SEBI (LODR) Regulolions, 20'15

Pursuont to Regulotion 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligotion ond Disclosure
Requirements) Reguloiions, 20.l5, we wish to inform you thot we ore in receipt
of request from shoreholders with below mentioned informotion 1o issue
duplicote shore certificotes on ground of loss/non receipt of shore
certificotes:

This informotion is given in complionce with Regulotion 39(3) of SEBI (Listing

Obligotions ond Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulotions, 2015.

Pleose ioke the sqme on record.

Thonking You

Yo rs foithf ul
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
.Attachments:

Jessy <jessy@cameoindla.com>
Tuesday, June 18, 201 9 3:0S pM
rnvestor
narasimhan@cameoindia.com
RE-GULATION 39(3) - ISSUE OF DUPLICA
IOB_K1 12827.pdf: OrHRep8gtZ gA.pOr

TE SHARE CERTIFICATE - INTIMATION TO STOCK EXCHANGES
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Dear Sir,

Please find the details of requests received from your shareholders, regarding loss/non receipt of share certificate and requesting for issue of dupricate share certificates :

The

Reg,::1ffi3,i:iH',T;iffi:11';iT:;',:fl1'i:i,:TilH,T;l'ftif;:?lfTlf,:'jg;,.",,T.J;llig3,llje the said inrormation to stockexchange as per

Thanks & regards

Jessy R

Sr. Exe (Shares)

Cameo Corporate Services Limited
Ph:044-28460390
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